Minutes Seniors Commission Township of Monroe June 1, 2023

The regular meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson, Corine Stark at 4:35 pm in the 2nd floor meeting room of the Pfeiffer Community. Adequate notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson, Corine Stark led the Commission in the salute to the flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Corine Stark, Judy Lumanog, Jim O'Toole, Mary O'Toole, Meryl Murtha, Patricia Adams, MaryAnn Nunes and Cncl. Carolann Fox

Absent: Marita Dinnini

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Corine Stark made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of May 4, 2023. The motion was seconded by Patty Adams and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

- Jim O'Toole gave an update on the cruise
 18 people have contacted Jerry in regards to booking and 11 of those people have made a deposit on the trip. So far 11 rooms have been booked.
- MaryAnn Nunes gave full report of Mystery Theater trip
 The tickets will be available to resident seniors in the amount of \$60.00 and will go on sale
 8/1/23. All non-resident and 54 and under will be available 9/1/23 in the amount of \$70.00
 ID will be required for this event due to residency for early purchase as well as making sure
 everyone will be 21 years of age or over. All members of the commission will be required to help
 the day of the event. The save-the-date flyers have been distributed amongst the members and
 will be handed out in each member's designated areas. Prizes will be awarded to the best
 dressed couple, best dressed single male and single female as well as the person who guesses
 the murderer. Corine explained that ticket sale dates will need to be figured out to post on all
 platforms as well as for the flyer. Mary Ann and Meryl will report back with sale dates. The table
 reservation form was discussed and will be implemented to make seating go smoother.

DISCUSSION OF UPCOMING TRIPS

- Corine let the members know that Daniel (Sight & Sound) has been reserved for Spring 2024. The trip will include the show, transportation and dinner at Miller's. The tickets will be \$150.00-\$160.00 and 50 seats will be available.
- Corine presented doing a Philadelphia Phillies game on July 20, 2023 at 12:35pm in the amount of 34.00 per person. The Township buses will be utilized for this trip. Tickets will be for the 200 level under an overhang to block direct sun. Corine also let the members know that Community Affairs would step up to sell the remaining tickets.
 Judy Lumanog made a motion to approve the Phillies game trip and Jim O'Toole seconded the motion. All present members agreed. Judy Lumanog offered to run the trip.
- Corine stated that she looked into Careme's and Atlantic Community College will not accept reservations until August. Corine will touch base in August and book for a November trip
- Paddleboat ride/lunch on the river and shopping in Smithville has been booked for September 29, 2023. The amount of this trip will be \$84.00. Patty and Jim agreed to run this trip

MaryAnn brought to the table questioning member attendance and rules and regulations on termination due to lack of meetings. Corine and Carolann explained the process of attendance.

Corine ask to make a motion to move the monthly meetings back to the Municipal building (Town Hall) for 4:45pm. Patty Adams seconded the motion and all present members were in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson, Corine Stark made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting of June 1, 2023. The motion was seconded by Patty Adams and approved by all members of the Committee in attendance.

Respectfully submitted,
Brandi Adler, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, September 7, 2023 at 4:45pm.

These minutes were prepared from notes of the Seniors Commission meeting of April 6, 2023 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date	